Location

Former Universalist Congregations in Cayuga Co., NY

Formation

Dissolution

Property

Genoa

by 6 Oct 1830, when it
was admitted to the
Cayuga Ass’n. of
Universalists
(Evangelical Magazine
& Gospel Advocate,
Utica NY, 30 Oct 1830)

A church was dedicated on 29 Jul
1830 and was believed to be “the
first and only Meeting House built
by Universalists alone” in Cayuga
County. (Evangelical Magazine &
Gospel Advocate, Utica NY, 7 Aug
1830)

Kelloggsville
(First
Universalist
Society in
Niles)

by 27 Sep 1843, when
it was admitted to the
Cayuga Ass’n. of
Universalists
(Evangelical Magazine
& Gospel Advocate,
Utica NY, 13 Oct 1843)

In Jun 1864 the Cayuga
Ass’n. of Universalists
reported that “the
society seems to be
doing nothing.”
(Christian Ambassador,
New York NY, 11 Jun
1864)

A church was under construction by
Apr 1842. (Evangelical Magazine
& Gospel Advocate, Utica NY, 15
Apr 1842) It was dedicated on 10
Jul 1843. (Evangelical Magazine &
Gospel Advocate, Utica NY, 5 Aug
1843)

Scipio
(Universalist
Society of
Venice and
Scipio, per
NYSCU
Parish Roll)

by 23 Sep 1836, when
its formation was
reported (Herald of
Truth, Geneva, 23 Sep
1836); also it was
incorporated that year
(NYSCU Parish Roll)

after 1913; it was still a
member of the
Convention that year

A new brick meeting house was
dedicated on 12 Jun 1839
(Evangelical Magazine & Gospel
Advocate, Utica NY, 1 Nov 1839).
The building was acquired by the
Convention on 7 Jan 1915 (Empire
State Universalist, Oct 1921) and
sold in 1939 to the Masonic order.
(NYSCU Parish Roll)
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